

Glenn Dale Gordon  
3884 Durham Park Road Apt.114, Stone Mountain, GA 30083  
Phone: 678-698-7776 Email: [gg@wegotchaback.com](mailto:gg@wegotchaback.com)

---

## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

CEO/Owner of Gordon G. Enterprize, Inc. d/b/a WE GOTCHA BACK which is a lumbar compression support belt company that provides individuals and companies the product in individual or bulk sales. An inventor who owns the patent to the WE GOTCHA BACK product and license the product to be manufactured by other companies on behalf of Gordon G. Enterprize, Inc. The WE GOTCHA BACK product has been endorsed by over 300 professional healthcare individuals, small and larger companies in the healthcare industry. The WE GOTCHA BACK (WGB) is sold worldwide to the following:

Doctors	Nurses	Chiropractors	PT/OT Therapist
Professional Athletes	Entertainment Riggers	Construction Workers	Warehouse Workers
First Responders	Labor Workers	Truck Drivers	Yoga Instructors
Rehabilitation Centers	Fitness Centers	Veterans	Seniors

## JOB EXPERIENCES

**Gordon G. Enterprize, Inc. DBA We Gotcha Back                      Oct 2015 - Present**

**CEO/Owner:**

**Management/Administration/ Operation Mgr./ Manufacturing/Wholesale & Retail/Consultant Company**

- \* Managed, Admin. and Operated day - to - day operation for the company. Provided lumbar compression support belts to companies.
- \* Marketed & Demonstrated lumbar compression support belts to companies
- \* Sales - orders and deliveries of products to companies.
- \* Provides training and education to companies and individuals.

**Crew - One - Atlanta Georgia                      March 2020 - March 2023**

## **Entertainment Labor Company**

- \* Trainer - teaching individuals the basics of being an entertainment rigger.
- \* Taught OSHA safety classes for the rigging industry
- \* Instructed riggers how to identify entertainment rigging gear, identify rigging points, and rigging chain motors.

### **Crew - One - Atlanta Georgia      Jan 2000 - March 2020    Entertainment Labor Company**

- \* Worked as a stagehand building indoor and outdoor entertainment and corporate stages, video walls, lighting truss, spotlight towers, and steel frames, etc.
- \* Worked as a forklift and Lull operator building indoor and outdoor entertainment and corporate stages, spotlight towers, video walls, PA sound systems, etc.
- \* Supervised building steel frames in outdoor venues for stages, PA systems, and spotlight towers.
- \* Supervised indoor/outdoor safety for the entire company labor team.
- \* Worked as a climber building steel for the installation of indoor/outdoor stages for entertainment/corporate events.
- \* Worked as an entertainment/corporate indoor/outdoor ground rigger installing events into indoor/outdoor venues.

## **EDUCATION**

Columbia Junior College Columbia South Carolina

- \* Years 1984 - 1986 Business Administration

Hemingway High School Hemingway South Carolina

- \* Years 1971 - 1973 Graduated

## SKILLS/TRADES

Certified and licensed heavy equipment operator on the following:

Forklifts - 10,000 lbs. Rough Terrain	Hydraulic Crane - 10 and 25 ton	Bobcats	Frontend Loaders
Forklifts - Stand-up	Flatbed Trucks	Steel Builder	Climber
Spotlight Operator	Entertainment Group Rigger	OSHA Site Supervisor	

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATION

- \* Entertainment and Corporate industry Crew - One Productions  
Jan 2000 - Present
- \* Professional Music Recording Artist
- \* Inventor
- \* Military Service US Army July 1973 - 1988